

Raider Athletic Booster Club
September Board Meeting
September 13, 2021 – 7pm
Tosa East Library

IN ATTENDANCE: Heather Manternach, Tracey Iding, Astrid Fossum, Michelle Guyant-Holloway, Leah Keys, Andy Krause, Sara Bartz, Kelly Assenheimer, Brandon Lowe, Dance team Coach

- Treasurer Report
 - \$20,487.76 in bank account
 - \$1,369.68 in PayPal
 - Some cash in spiritwear sales that Kristina is keeping for change
 - \$3,500 in brick sales
 - Membership sales double from 2020
- AD Report
 - No requests through Michelle - many programs do their own fundraising which may account for lack of requests
 - Fall sports are well underway and teams doing well
 - Preparing for winter sports – concerns about transportation options and shortage of officials
 - Hall of Fame in two weeks
 - Fish Fry at North Hills on Friday
 - Ceremony at 11 at East on Saturday
 - 10 people and 2 teams being inducted
 - Final pool details to be completed soon – hopefully before Hall of Fame
 - Esport team may be formed soon – consider whether they will be included in athletic programs we fund
- Membership Report
 - 26 new families, 41 existing
 - More higher dollar amount memberships being purchased
 - No publication for higher donations to be included in, so have been announcing them at games
 - 129 member players – roughly split half between boys and girls, most senior families, most fall sports
 - \$5,995 in membership sales
- Fundraising
 - Brick Sales
 - 31 bricks sold – 23 (4x8) size, 8 (8x8) size
 - \$2,966.70 in profit so far, not including shipping costs
 - Deadline extended to September 25 for Hall of Fame
 - Sue will send out another email soon as reminder

- Brandon Lowe will help with soliciting businesses that may be interested in a brick – Tracey will forward info
 - Red and White
 - Kelly Assenheimer joining Board as Red and White chair – thank you!
 - J&Bs agreed to be venue, but needs firmer commitment on date
- Concessions Report
 - Very hard time filling volunteer positions – need to brainstorm ideas to recruit
 - Make it clear, again, that teams that don't volunteer may be denied funding requests – do people not feel there may not be a need for funds if they do individual team fundraising
 - Approach Junior Club programs to have families bring kids in to work
 - Students are fine as long as there is one adult
 - If needs continue, may reach out to Chess Club, APPSE, etc to work for percentage of sales
 - Ask captains to communicate needs
 - Other options include Special Education or Business classes
- Volunteer Report
 - Will continue to send communication on volunteer needs to parent reps
 - Need reps for Girls Tennis, Girls and Boys Hockey, Boys Golf, Cheer, Boys and Girls Lacrosse, Trap Shooting
- Scholarship Report
 - Nothing to report
- Dance team request
 - Requests 3 mirror panels to use during practices
 - Helps with evaluating performances, correcting errors
 - Request whiteboard on back of one to use for formation diagrams
 - Would be okay to store at Hart
 - Total cost with shipping \$1,625
 - Can we approve without many board members? Yes, need majority and have 6 of 10
 - Sara moves to approve, Astrid seconds, all in favor - approved
- Next Meeting Monday, October 11, 7pm in East library